Tracx Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 8:01 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-8316281-0225807
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in order 3

Total $230.06

Approved items

@ OREO Mini Cookies, CHIPS AHOY! Mini Cookies, SOUR PATCH KIDS Candy &
- Nutter Butter Bites Cookies & Candy Variety Pack, School Lunch Box Snacks, 32
Snack Packs
$15.00 | Oty 4

E| ; Sika - Sikaflex - Limestone - Construction sealant - All-purpose polyurethane sealant
- For all types of joints 1/2\" or smaller - 10.1 fl oz
$8.38 | Qty 6

AR Annovi Reverberi AR Blue Clean ARTEL-18 Telescopic, Adjustable length Power
Washer Lance, Yellow
$119.78 | Qty. 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help
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Sika - Sikaflex - Limestone - Construction
sealant - All-purpose polyurethane sealant - For
all types of joints 1/2" or smaller - 10.1 fl oz

Visit the SIKA Store
4.4 452 ratings | 20 answered questions

Chiice 'for "sikatiex 1a"

Price: $8.38 Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Color: Limestone

Size: 10.1 oz
1 Count {Pack of 1} 1 Count {Pack of 2} 10.1 0z ‘
10.1 oz (Pack of 2)

Material Polyurethane

Brand SIKA

Style Compact

item Weight 1 Pounds

1.85 x 1.85 x 11.5 inches
LxWxH

About this item

® TIGHT, STRONG SEALS — This Sika polyurethane sealant offers exceptionally
secure adhesion while also allowing for a high elasticity that helps prevent cuts
and tears

o WEATHERPROOF YOUR HOME WITH CONFIDENCE — Fills joints between
brickwork, masonry, wood, concrete, and metal framing to prevent moisture
infiltration

o BLENDS RIGHT IN — It's a self-leveling concrete caulk that you can paint, stain,
or sand down so you don't even know it's there. It also won't stain surfaces, so
it's easy to use

e TRULY TRUSTWORTHY — This product meets federal specifications and ASTM
standards to ensure quality and safety; urethane-based formula reduces the
level of radon

¢ QUICK AND SIMPLE TO USE — It comes in a 10.1 fl oz cartridge that easily
pops into most electric, pneumatic, or hand-powered application guns. The
narrow tip makes accurate placement worry-free

Sikaflex Crack Flex Sealant, Gray, Hig

Priehrirds 1076

Sponsored
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Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

Delivery Pickup

One-time purchase:
$8.38

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Sunday, August
20 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $25

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
August 16. Order within 4 hrs
11 mins

Delivering to Auburn 46736, Sign
i to update.

in Stock
Qty: 1@

Add to Cart
Buy Now

Payment  Secure transaction
Ships from  Amazon.com

Sold by Amazon.com
Returns tligibie for Return,
Refund or Replacement

within 30 days of receipt

[t Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:

$8.38

First delivery on Aug 20
Ships from: Amazon.com

Sold by: Amazon.com

performance, textured polyurethane sealant, se...

Add to List

New (7) from

$838 FREE Shipping on orders
over $25.00 shipped by
Amazon.

Other Sellers on Amazon

Add to Cart

$13.43

& FREE Shipping

Sold by: Hearthshire

$13.50 Add to Cart



Defivering to Auburn 46706 . fiberglass pressure washer wand !

Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover Shop by Style Home Décor Furniture Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath

« Back to results

AR Annovi Reverberi AR Blue Clean ARTEL-18 Telescopic,

Adjustable length Power Washer Lance, Yellow
Visit the AR ANNOVI REVERBERI Store
4.4 982 ratings

-36% %127%
List Price: $355:00 ©
FREE Returns

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $77.20 $32%-26 upon approval for Amazon Visa. No annual fee.

Style: Fiberglass 18-Foot Telescoping Lance

Aluminum 18-Foot
Telescoping Crane Lance

Fiberglass 18-Foot
Telescoping Lance

$127.20
Roll over image to zoom in Material Fiberglass
Brand AR ANNOVI REVERBERI
Item Dimensions 72 x 8 x 3 inches
LxWxH
VIDEO
Exterior Finish Metal

inlet Connection Size  3/8" M Inches

Inlet Connection Type  National Pipe Tapered

Maximum Operating
Pressure

4000 Pound per Square Inch

About this item
e Max PSI Rating: 4000 PSI
e Max GPM Rating: 7 GPM

o Fiberglass Telescoping Lance: Strong build for maximum performance & lightweight for
ultimate usability

e Metal Lance: Durable metal provides high performance for any job
o Extension Versatility: Extension ranges for 6 feet to 18 feet
» Secure Extension: Safety locking system allows users to set desired length for any cleaning job

Garden & Outdoor Home Improvement

Sponsored

prime

S

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery, exclusive deals
and award-winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today with
Fast, FREE Delivery

m‘_ Nﬁno

FREE Returns
FREE delivery Tuesday, August 22

Or fastest delivery Friday, August 18.
Order within 14 hrs 42 mins

Delivering to Auburn 46706. Sign in to

update.
In Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now
Payment  Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon.com
Sold by Amazon.com

Returns Eligible for Return, Refund or
Replacement within 30 days of
receipt

Support Free Amazon product support

included
Packaging Shows what's inside

Add to List



8/22/23, 7:29 AM Amazon.com: OREO Mini Cookies, CHIPS AHOY! Mini Cookies, SOUR PATCH KIDS Candy & Nutter Butter Bites Cookies & Can...

Grocery & Gourmet Food v  Enter keywc

Breakfast - Cooking Staples Candy & Chocolate Subscribe & Save  Internationat Foods

A daily dose of savings. i ':@

Grocery  Deals  Snacks - Warm Beverages  Cold Beverages Baby Food

amagonpharmacy L)
-

Grocery & Gourmet Food » Breads & Bakery » Cookies » Sandwich

Purchased 4 times.
Last purchased May 4, 2023

Add to essentials Set reminder

View order

OREO Mini Cookies, CHIPS AHOY!
Mini Cookies, SOUR PATCH KIDS
Candy & Nutter Butter Bites
Cookies & Candy Variety Pack,
School Lunch Box Snacks, 32

10K+ bought in past month

Deal

Typical price: $16-68 Details
Deal Price: $15.00 ($15.00 / Count)
You Save: $1.68 (10%)

One-Day

Buy more, 6 units 8 units

svemore $14.84  $14.61

Buy new:
$15.00 ($15.00 / Count)

One-Day

FREE delivery Tomorrow, August 23.
Order within 8 hrs 46 mins

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706

Snack Packs In Stock
Visit the Oreo Store

4.7 17,033 ratings

| 11 answered questions Quantity: 4

Buying in bulk?

Add to Cart

ﬂ Secure transaction

Ships from and sold by Amazon.com.

Return policy: Eligible for Refund or

Save 11% Save 12% Replacement
Shows what's inside. Item often ships
SNAP EBT eligible in manufacturer container to reduce
Ingredients v packaging. To hide what's inside,
choose Ship in Amazon packaging
Product details v at checkout.

Top reviews for business

D. Diaz

Roll over image to zoom in

Perfect snacks

Reviewed in the United States on October 18, 2022
Verified Purchase

Great combinations! My teachers and students love
it. Basket full of snacks for that added sugar rush!

| See all ]

\ p—

Report incorrect product information.

Similar item to consider

F Amazon Brand - Happy Belly Mini Vanilla
;“_ i Wafers, 11 Ounce
) 5 =~ 11 Ounce (Pack of 1)
3+ (11746)
~ $3.80($0.35/0unce)

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/B0872ZS2Y 2/ref=ppx_yo_dt_b_asin_title_o05_s00?ie=UTF8&psc=1&qty=4

Subscribe & Save:
$14.25 ($14.25 / Count) Save $0.75 {5%)

Add to essentials

Learn more about Your Essentials

Add to List

New (3) from

$15.00 FREE One-Day

Other Sellers on Amazon

Add to Cart

$32.90 ($32.90 / count)
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Rick Bobs Game Room LLC

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

17



